ANALYSIS PLACEHOLDER

The analysis requested from H-GAC is under development.

(Attach the email requesting analysis support behind this page)



Board, Mark - PWE
M

From: Waurdlow, David <David.Wurdlow@h-gac.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 5:21 PM

To: Board, Mark - PWE

Subject: RE: 2015 TIP Call for Projects Benefit Analysis Request
Importance: High

Mark,

A couple of quick questions:

1. Dairy Ashford: What are the correct proposed limits for the TIP Call project? The table below has the bayou as
the southern limit, but the application discusses the project all the way to Westheimer.

2. Fuqua: Is the a reconstruction only or added capacity (widening) project? The application is not clear.

3. Gessner (and Dairy Ashford?): The travel demand model will not provide an estimate of intersection delay
attributeable to a grade separation at Westheimer. If this is part of the proposal, we would suggest using
Synchro/Vissum or some other microsimulation package to assess the project’s affect on intersection delay.

Please let us know these issues should be addressed.

Thanks,

David Wurdlow
Houston-Galveston Area Council
3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120
Houston, TX 77027

Phone: 713-993-2490

Fax: 713-993-4508

Email: david. wurdlow@h-gac.com

From: Board, Mark - PWE [mailto:Mark.Board@houstontx.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 10:08 AM

To: Wurdlow, David
Cc: Silva, John - PWE; Menendez, Daniel - PWE; Loethen, Mark - PWE; Weatherford, Jeffrey - PWE; Kaleyatodi, Ravi -

PWE; Kuo, John - PWE; Haddock, Carol - PWE
Subject: 2015 TIP Call for Projects Benefit Analysis Request

The City of Houston is requesting assistance from H-GAC to perform the Benefit Analysis on the following projects:

CIP# App':;a""" Description :
N-000589 ! 300363 Tanner Rd: Hempstead to BW 8 P&D
N-000815 300384 Westpark P&D: Wilcrest to Dairy Ashford
Not Assigned | 300432 W. Airport: Hiram Clarke to FM 521
N-100017 300366 Gessner: Buffalo Bayou to Richmond
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N-100008/100021 | 300369 Fondren: Braeswood to W. Airport

N-100023 300204 Dairy Ashford: IH10 to Bufff;?ssgtea o e
N-100025 300372 W. Fuqua: City Limit to Chimney Rock
N-320650 300381 Signal Detection Upgrades

The City will continue to input updated information into the H-GAC Application Website until the Applications are ready
for full submittal, before the January 12, 2015 Deadline. Please contact me to discuss the procedure going forward as we
work with you on the Benefit Analysis.

Thanks,

Mark Board, P.E.

Supervising Engineer

CIP Programming Branch
Engineering and Construcion Division
City of Houston -
832-395-2208



